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Trupti Dalvi

From: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>
Sent: 20 April 2024 10:04
To: Irfan Sayed
Cc: Raj Shekhar; Ashish Pandey; Jatin Jain; Sanjiv Dhawan; Manish  Mulchandani; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Trupti Dalvi; Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; 'Sarvesh Patil'; Divesh Tripathi; 

Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 - Domestic - CIP Lounge - D18 - Main signage BOQ 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Irfan, 
 
With reference to the trail mail, please proceed with the Impulse Branding for signage work. 
 
Final Proposed amount: INR 68,000 + GST (Payment terms shall be as per existing order) 
 
Final Comparative is given below: 
 

S. 
No. 

Item Description Impulse Branding (Final Quote) 
(Amount in INR excl GST) 

Prifar Signs 
(Final Quote) (Amount in INR 
excl GST) 

A-Star Innovation (Amount in INR 
excl GST) 

1. Letters Adani Lounge:  
2719 mm (W) x 450 mm (H) 
75 mm depth acrylic cut letters with white LED inside and back 
closed by the black ACP + Logo print on 3M / LG Vinyl on 
acrylic + Letters side will be Black PU coated + Letters to be 
install on the hanging SS structure 
 
Letter by TFS:  
by: 119 mm (W) x 83 mm (H) 
TFS: 191 mm (W) x 151 mm (H) 
25 mm depth solid black acrylic cut letters + Letters to be install 
on the hangging SS structure 

68,000 89,500 Not Quoted 

 
 
Note: Not considered Ashirward Printers as we have not received good feedback from commercial team. 
 
Kindly issue order and confirm via return mail. 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Nishant Goel 
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Deputy Manager –Techno Commercial 
Lucknow International Airport Ltd. 
1st Floor, Old APD Building, Behind Terminal 1, CCS International Airport, Lucknow 226009, Uttar Pradesh, India 
Ext. No. 63667 | Mob +91 750 334 4200 | +91 818 806 8867 | nishant.goel@adani.com | www.adani.com 
 
**Please consider environment before printing this email. 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2024 1:00 PM 
To: Nishant Goel <Nishant.Goel@adani.com>; Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com> 
Cc: Raj Shekhar <Raj.Shekhar@adani.com>; Ashish Pandey <Ashish.Pandey1@adani.com>; Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>; 
Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sarvesh Patil' <sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Divesh Tripathi 
<divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Lucknow T3 - Domestic - CIP Lounge - D18 - Main signage BOQ  
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Nishant 
 
As discussed with Manish, find aƩached BOQ with details for LKO-T3-CIP Lounge – Signages. 
 
Request you to go through the same and proceed with vendor finalisaƟon for the same. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com  
Sent: Tuesday, April 16, 2024, 1:03 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; Vipin Mhatre 
<vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Khushbu Verma <khushbu.dayal@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Sarvesh Patil' <sarvesh.patil@k-
corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 - Domestic - CIP Lounge - D18 - Main signage BOQ  
 
Dear Irfan Sir, 
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As discussed with Suraj, Adani TC approval is required for CIP Lounge.  
 
Kindly provide TC approval to upload PR on safal. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
Contact No. 022-4322 4360 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 April 2024 10:58 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Importance: High 
 
Dear TrupƟ 
 
Please upload this on Safal on priority basis for further processing. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 6:10 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 - Domestic Lounge signage  
 
Hello Prakash, 
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Have made the changes in BOQ. Re-aƩaching the Lucknow Adani Lounge BOQ and print file along with the reference mock-up. 
 
 
Regards, 
Chetan V Bobade 
9004933151 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A-Block, 1st Floor, Dr. Annie Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai-400018. 

 
 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 April 2024 18:09 
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samarjit Pani <samarjit.pani@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Lucknow T3 - Domestic Lounge signage  
 
Hi Chetan,  
 
Pl. consider SS chrome finish to mount signage.  
 
 
 
 

From: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, April 6, 2024 6:06 PM 
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
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Hello Prakash / Irfan, 
 
AƩached is the Lucknow Adani Lounge BOQ and print file along with the reference mock-up. 
 
 
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
Sent: 06 April 2024 16:07 
To: Vipin Mhatre <vipin.mhatre@travelfoodservices.com>; Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Lucknow T3 - Domestic Lounge signage  
 
Dear Vipin,  
 
Please consider 450 MM height X 4000 MM length for Lucknow T3 DomesƟc signage.  
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is 
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this 
e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views 
or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


